

NO NAME 82 — VIKING



Builder: <u>VIKING</u> **LOA**: 82' 0" (24.99m)

Year Built: 2012 **Beam**: 22' 4" (6.81m)

Model: Sport Fisherman **Min Draft**: 5' 6" (1.68m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION

Location: United States

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **No Name 82** — **VIKING** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht No Name 82 - VIKING or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call +1(954)274-4435

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **2** of **32**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	7
Basic Information	7
Dimensions	7
Speed, Capacities and Weight	7
Accommodations	7
Hull and Deck Information	7
Engine Information	8
DETAILED INFORMATION	9
Vessel Description	9
Vessel Walkthrough	9
Salon	9
Day Head	10
Galley	10
Dinette	11
Forward Guest Companionway	11
Master Stateroom	11
Master Head	12
Starboard Guest Stateroom	12
Starboard Guest Head	13
Port Guest Stateroom	13
Port Guest Head	13
Port Crew Cabin	14
Port Crew Cabin Head	14
Starboard Captain/Crew Cabin	15
Captain/Crew Ensuite Head	15
Enclosed Flybridge	15
Electronics & Navigational Equipment	16

Enclosed Bridge Aft Deck	17
Tuna Tower	18
Tower Electronics	18
Cockpit	19
Foredeck	19
Electrical System	20
Water System	20
Engine Room & Mechanical Equipment	20
Exclusions	21
Disclaimer	21
PHOTOS	22
Salon	22
Galley	22
Galley	22
Galley	22
Dinette	23
Pantry	23
Day Head	23
Day Head	23
Laundry Center	23
Media Room	23
Master Stateroom	23
Master Stateroom	23
Master Stateroom	24
Master Stateroom	24

Master Stateroom	24
Master Stateroom	24
Master Stateroom	24
Master Head	24
Master Head	24
Starboard Guest Stateroom	24
Starboard Guest Stateroom	25
Starboard Guest Head	25
Starboard Guest Head	25
Port Guest Stateroom	25
Port Guest Stateroom	25
Port Guest Head	25
Aft Port Guest Stateroom	25
Port Guest Head	25
Aft Port Guest Stateroom	26
Aft Port Guest Stateroom	26
Aft Port Guest Head	26
Aft Port Guest Head	26
Starboard Guest Stateroom	26
Starboard Guest Stateroom	26
Starboard Guest Stateroom	26
Starboard Guest Head	26
Starboard Guest Head	27
Crew Cabin	27
Crew Cabin	27
Crew Cabin	27
Crew Head	27
Crew Head	27
Enclosed Flybridge	27

No Name 82 - VIKING Page $\mathbf{5}$ of $\mathbf{32}$

Enclosed Flybridge	27
Enclosed Flybridge	28
Enclosed Flybridge Aft Deck	28
Enclosed Flybridge Aft Deck	29
Tower	29
Tower	29
Cockpit	29
Cockpit	30
Engine Room	31

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 6 of 32

No Name 82	31
No Name 82	31
No Name 82	31
No Name 82	31
CONTACTS	32
Contact details	32
Telephones	32
Office hours	32
Address	32

No Name 82 — VIKING Page 7 of 32

SPECIFICATIONS

Basic Information

Category: Sport Fisherman Sub Category: Convertible

Model Year: 2013 Year Built: 2012

Country: United States

Dimensions

LOA: 82' 0" (24.99m) **Beam**: 22' 4" (6.81m)

Min Draft: 5' 6" (1.68m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Displacement: 74000 Pounds Water Capacity: 450 Gallons

Holding Tank: 280 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 3300 Gallons

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 5 **Total Heads**: 5

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **8** of **32**

Engine Information

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: MTU

Model: 16V2000 M94 Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **9** of **32**

DETAILED INFORMATION

Vessel Description

This 82 is a highly customized enclosed bridge Viking convertible. Her original owner came from a yacht background and has successfully incorporated owner/family accommodations with an excellent private comfortable captain and crew cabins.

This 82 is hull #19 of this successful series, with Extended Engine Warranties until 9-24-21 or 4000 hours. No need to look any further if you desire the best in condition equipment, and are ready to go fishing or cruising!

Vessel Walkthrough

Access from port or starboard cockpit up to mezzanine observation deck with built-in seating, and removable table with recessed drink holders. Air conditioning ducts above seating in cabin overhand for shade.

Access to the main salon is granted via an electric sliding door. Upon entrance, one will notice the high gloss teak paneling and joiner work. To starboard is the day head and staircase access to the enclosed bridge, storage cabinet and 55" Hi-Lo TV. To port is an L-shaped sofa with storage below and Hi-lo table. Forward towards the galley is an island with (3) bar stools. The dinette is to port. Forward of galley to port is the pantry area. To starboard is the walk-in tackle room.

The master stateroom is forward with athwartship king berth, walk-in closet and ensuite head. To port is an L-berth arrangement with ensuite head, to starboard is twin berth stateroom with ensuite head. Down and aft to port is the crew galley, settee bunks convert to upper/lower berth and fold down dining table in addition to an ensuite head with stall shower. To starboard is the Captain's cabin with twin berths and Pullman berth to create a third bunk. Access to the engine room is through a watertight door with viewing porthole, an ensuite head with stall shower.

Back to the salon and up the staircase to the enclosed bridge. To starboard is a wet bar with refrigerator drawers, Hi-lo 40" TV, port and starboard raised observation seats, electronics console, Stidd helm seat. Aft to port is raised L-shaped sofa with cocktail table. Aft to aft bridge control station with custom teak decking, access ladder to cockpit and tower ladder, and built-in settee.

Salon

- Access from mezzanine/cockpit via electric sliding door
- Amtico salon entrance flooring

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **10** of **32**

- High gloss traditional teak paneling
- Carpeted floor with lead sound padding
- Overhead with teak strips between panels
- LED Overhead lights on dimmers
- Heat/smoke detector
- Surround sound flush speakers overhead
- Teak valences with fabric lambrequins and indirect rope lighting
- Hunter Douglas silhouette electric blinds
- Day head located inside entrance door
- L-Shaped sofa upgrade Dewberry style with storage below
- Cocktail table Hi-Lo 37" x 56" with Mappa Burl inlay high gloss
- Main electrical AC panel with breakers and Octoplex touch screen
- Ice maker built-in with teak cabinet face panel
- Teak cabinet to starboard with 55" Pop-Up Samsung TV
- Bose surround sound system with Marantz receiver
- DSS Receivers HD with Latin America and USA
- BluRay player
- Apple TV with Air Play
- CCTV, FLIR, Navigation
- Mac Mini 2TB storage
- Sirius XM on TV
- Circular stairwell to enclosed flybridge

Day Head

- Located just inside salon access door to starboard
- Mirrored ceiling with LED lights (upgraded)
- Amtico flooring, teak and holly sole
- Vinyl wall coverings with high gloss teak cabinetry
- 24V Exhaust fan
- Headhunter head fresh water jet
- Vanity with granite countertop and storage below
- Under counter mounted sink with single lever Grohe faucet
- Privacy door with lock

Galley

- Extended Amtico into dinette and around bar stools (upgraded)
- Custom island with granite countertop
- (3) Swivel bar stools with back rests
- (2) Sub Zero freezer drawers
- (4) Sub Zero refrigerator drawers

No Name 82 — VIKING Page 11 of 32

- Ample over counter storage cabinets
- Double under counter mounted stainless steel sink
- Kitchen Aid four-burner ceramic stove
- Kitchen Aid oven
- Dishwasher with teak face panel Fisher Paykel
- Trash compactor with teak face panel
- Pull out spice drawer
- Ample under counter storage lockers and drawers
- Overhead LED lighting
- Garbage disposal
- Tile backsplash

Dinette

- Located to port
- Six-person built-in leather settee with storage below
- Dinette table with Mappa Burl inlay and high gloss finish
- Storage locker below dinette table
- Overhead LED lighting on dimmers
- 110V Outlet under dinette table

Forward Guest Companionway

- Down four steps from galley/main salon
- Access to master/guest staterooms and aft crew cabins
- Carpeted flooring with carpet runners
- (2) Bilge access hatches
- Overhead LED lighting
- Central Vac outlet

Master Stateroom

- Forward Plan B Arrangement, Centerline
- King berth, lift up on gas shocks with upholstered headboard
- Under berth storage
- His and hers overhead reading LED lights on dimmers
- Night stands with drawers
- Mattress upgraded systems
- Bilge access
- Reverse Cycle air conditioning with digital thermostat
- Air Circulation from behind overhead valences
- (2) Large drawers under king berth

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **12** of **32**

- 60" Wall mounted upgraded Elite flat screen TV
- Skylight/Escape hatch with black out shade
- Four-drawer built-in dresser
- Built-in settee with storage below
- Vanity/Desk with upholstered chair
- Stateroom privacy door with lock
- Walk-in maple-lined closet with LED lighting
- DSS Receivers Latin American and ISA
- Surround sound with Marantz receiver
- Blu Ray
- Apple TV with Air Play
- CCTV and FLIR monitor capability
- Sirius XM radio
- Ensuite head

Master Head

- Mirrored ceiling
- LED lighting overhead and sink
- 24V Exhaust fan
- Amtico flooring, teak and holly sole
- Head Hunter head fresh water jet style
- Mirrored linen/towel storage locker
- Decorative vinyl wall coverings with high gloss teak cabinetry
- Vanity with granite counter top and under counter mounted sink
- All brushed stainless style fixtures
- Under vanity storage
- Dual 110V outlet
- Head privacy door with lock
- Stall shower at forepeak
- Overhead LED lights
- Skylight/escape hatch with privacy shade

Starboard Guest Stateroom

- Twin berth arrangement with center nightstand
- Overhead LED lighting on dimmers
- Overhead reading lights
- Neutral wall coverings with high gloss teak cabinetry
- Carpeted flooring with carpet runner
- Reverse Cycle air conditioning with digital thermostat
- Ample hanging locker and drawer space
- Under berth storage with gas shocks

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **13** of **32**

- Privacy door with lock
- 46" Wall mounted Samsung TV
- Upgraded Mattress system #4 style
- DSS receivers Latin America and USA
- Blu Ray
- Apple TV with Air Play
- Ensuite head

Starboard Guest Head

- Mirrored ceiling with LED lighting upgrade
- Amtico flooring, teak and holly sole
- Head Hunter head, fresh water jet
- 24v Exhaust fan
- Mirrored medicine cabinet
- Vanity with granite countertop and storage below
- Under counter mounted sink with single Grohe faucet
- 110V Outlet
- Privacy door with lock
- Large shower

Port Guest Stateroom

- Crossover berth arrangement
- Upgraded mattresses system #4 style
- Overhead LED lights on dimmers
- Privacy door with lock
- Ample hanging locker and drawer storage
- Air Conditioning Reverse Cycle with digital thermostat
- Skylight/Escape hatch with black-out shade
- 40" Samsung TV
- Bedspread designer guilted style
- DSS Receivers Latin American and USA
- Blu Ray
- Apple TV with Air Play
- Ensuite head

Port Guest Head

- Mirrored ceiling with LED lighting, upgraded
- Vinyl wall coverings with high gloss teak cabinetry
- 24V Exhaust fan

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **14** of **32**

- 110V outlet
- Amtico flooring with teak and holly sole
- Head Hunter head, fresh water jet
- Mirrored medicine cabinets
- Vanity with granite counter tops and storage below
- Under mounted style sink
- Privacy door with lock
- Large shower

Port Crew Cabin

- Pullman style berth arrangement upper/lower
- Hinged fold down teak table 45" X 18"
- Built-in four-drawer dresser
- Dresser top with sea rail
- Crew galley with built-in Panasonic 1200W microwave
- Storage cabinet below
- Refrigerator with U-line ice maker under counter
- Matching teak face panel on refrigerator
- Countertop work area with sea rails
- Hanging locker with (2) large drawers below
- 32" Samsung flat screen TV
- DSS Receiver Latin American and USA
- Cabin sole Amtico teak and holly
- Privacy door with lock
- Reverse Cycle air conditioning with digital thermostat
- Overhead LED lighting on dimmers
- BluRay
- Apple TV with Air Play
- CCTV, FLIR, Navigation
- Ensuite head

Port Crew Cabin Head

- Mirrored ceiling with LED lights, Upgraded
- · Amtico flooring with teak and holly sole
- Head Hunter head, fresh water jet head
- Mirrored linen towel locker
- 24V Exhaust fan
- Vanity with granite countertop and storage below
- Under counter mounted sink with single faucet
- 110V Outlet
- Privacy door with lock

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **15** of **32**

Large shower

Starboard Captain/Crew Cabin

- Twin lower berths with night stand
- Overhead reading lights
- Storage under berths with hydraulic shocks
- Pullman 3rd berth on aft bulkhead
- Overhead LED lights on dimmer
- Amtico flooring with teak and holly
- Hanging locker with maple paneled inside
- Built-in dresser with four drawer
- Engine room access through water tight door
- Octoplex panel
- 46" wall mounted Samsung TV
- Privacy door with lock
- VHF ICOM remote mic hand set
- Furuno RD30 display unit
- 110V Outlet
- Reverse Cycle air conditioning with digital thermostat
- DSS Receivers Latin America and USA
- BluRay
- Apple TV with Air Play
- CCTV, FLIR, Navigation

Captain/Crew Ensuite Head

- Mirrored ceiling with LED lighting, upgraded
- Vinyl wall coverings with high gloss cabinetry
- Amtico flooring with teak and holly style
- Mirrored linen & towel locker
- 24V exhaust fan
- Mirrored medicine cabinet
- Vanity with granite countertop and storage below
- Under counter mounted sink with single lever faucet
- 110V Outlet
- Shower

Enclosed Flybridge

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **16** of **32**

- Built-in cabinet with pop up 40" Samsung TV
- Access from main salon or aft bridge control/observation deck
- Air conditioning with digital thermostat
- Overhead baby ostrich with teak strips
- LED lights on dimmers
- Carpeted flooring
- Ventilation hatch above helm seat with retractable shade

To Starboard:

- Built-in cabinet with pop up 40" Samsung TV
- Sub Zero refrigerator drawer
- Sub Zero freezer drawer
- Undercounter storage locker with safe

To Port Aft:

- Raised observation L-shaped settee with storage below
- Cocktail table
- Wet bar with lid and single faucet cold water
- Liquor cabinet below with lock

Forward Port & Starboard

- Raised observation seats (3) person each with drawers below
- Stidd helm seat with footrest, arm rest
- Large under helm storage area

Audio Visual:

- 40" Samsung Pop-Up TV
- Surround sound with Marantz receiver
- DSS received HD
- BluRay player
- Apple TV with Air Play
- All TVs CCTV and FLIR

Electronics & Navigational Equipment

- (3) 19" KEP Glass flat screen monitors
- (2) 17" KEP Glass flat screen monitors
- Furuno 96 mile radar with 6" Open array scanner
- Garmin 48 mile radar with closed dome antenna/18 X HD, New July 2015
- (2) Chart plotters GPSMAP 8530 black box plotters, New July 2016
- Garmin Depth finder/GSD 26 Chirp sounder module

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **17** of **32**

- Chirp transducer Airmar 2/3 kw H/L
- Garmin series XM Weather
- Garmin helm wireless capabilities
- Furuno Nav Net 3D chart plotter
- Chart plotter/Nobletec TZ catch, air Mar weathercast, weather Works on water
- (2) VHF ICOM/IC M604 with remote mics with 18" antennas
- Hailer integrated in VHFs with fore and aft speaker horns
- Garmin GHC10 autopilot on Viper steering and shadow drive
- Furuno RD33 Data organizer
- Furuno backup GPS
- (2) ACR URP-102/RCL 100/24V searchlights
- FLIR Night vision camera M625L
- SeaKeeper Gyro 26 control and information center
- Bow thruster control/side power/hydraulic
- Trim tab controls
- (3) Engine room CCTV color
- Generator remote starts
- AM/FM stereo/Sirius with USB an iPod dock
- M TU Engine electronic monitors
- Clutch and throttles single lever with synchronizer
- Manual back up clutch and throttles
- Viper steering with trim indicator
- Octoplex systems monitor
- 5" Ritchie compass magnetic
- Battery parallel switch
- Anchor windlass
- Main engine emergency stops
- (4) Red night vision chart lights
- Emergency back up clutch and throttles

Enclosed Bridge Aft Deck

- Overhang with LED lighting
- Safety rail with (8) Rod holders
- Upgraded teak deck
- Access from lower mezzanine deck
- Built-in settee to port with cushions, cover, and storage below
- Starboard corner helm seat rest
- Clutch and throttles with bow thruster (Palm Beach Controls)
- Helm with storage cover
- Fusion stereo remote with (2) 6" JL Audio speakers
- Garmin 15" display monitor
- Garmin GHC 10 autopilot

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **18** of **32**

- VHF/ICOM remote command mic
- Ritchie 3" magnetic compass
- Bow thruster control
- Rupp hydraulic outrigger controls, port and starboard
- Furuno RD33 data organizer

Tuna Tower

- Palm Beach Towers
- Center ladder
- Tower sunshade fiberglass top with Sat TV dome
- (2) Control box recessed with lids and flush mounted compass
- Matte black antenna whips
- Rupp center rigger
- Custom tournament single lever controls with bow thruster control
- (2) Forward facing LED spreader lights with dimmers
- Forward facing recessed hailer horn painted to match gelcoat
- (4) Tri-color light tower sunshade top red, white, blue
- (4) Tri-color lights on standing platform
- Fresh water washdown
- (2) Tower Buggy top teaser reels with (2) Bridge teasers electric reels Miya Epoch US9 24v
- Tower sunshade frame painted satin black
- Underside of tower shade and stand platform painted satin blue
- · Navigation lights molded in standing platform
- Teasers recessed in sunshade hardtop

Tower Electronics

- Helm electronics console painted flat black
- Compass magnetic 3" Ritchie
- MTU Electronic engine monitors
- Engine stop low idle control, engine emergency stops
- Chart plotter/Garmin 12" 8212 with cover
- Garmin GHC20 autopilot
- (2) ICOM Command mic VHF
- Furuno RD33 speed/depth/sea temp/air temp/air speed
- Bow thruster control/side power/hydraulic with emergency stop
- Trim tab control
- Stereo remote with (2) JL speakers (Fusions) MSI700
- ACR URP102 Searchlight remote control

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **19** of **32**

Cockpit

- Teak covering boards with team coaming
- Teak deck
- (6) Flush rod holders covering boards
- (6) Flush rod holders (3) port and (3) starboard cabin haunch
- Transom mounted live bait well with viewing windows and lights
- Transom door
- Mezzanine storage locker port side
- Cabinet with fresh and sea water quick disconnect hose
- Port and starboard gaff storage cabinets under gunwale
- Dockside water inlet with pressure reducing valve
- Mezzanine air conditioning
- Extended flybridge overhead with recessed LED tri-color lighting
- Port and starboard 100 amp single phase with Glendenning cablemaster
- Port side 24v plug, Hubble cable TV/phone inlet/air compressor outlet
- Engine room access
- (2) Flush in mezzanine chill box refrigerator/freezer with bait trays
- Port and starboard grab rails at cockpit haunch
- Indirect LED rope lighting under cockpit coaming
- Flush fish box with Eskimo 540 lbs per day, New July 2016
- Sliding fender track under rub rail
- Electric sliding salon door
- Cockpit/Lazarette hatch with access to rudder area, SeaKeeper
- Stereo speakers integrated to salon stereo with remote control
- Stainless steel gas springs on all hatches and lids
- (8) Lumishore underwater lights (4) Transom, (1) each port and starboard, (2) down facing
- Cockpit 10" KEP monitor with waterproof URC remote
- Release Marine fighting chair with bait tray with (2) stainless recessed cup holders
- 20" TV KEP monitor
- Capabilities/NavNet, Garmin ,DirecTV off of salon receivers
- FLIR
- Sirius XM radio
- (2) 10" JL Audio subwoofer speakers
- (2) 7" JL Audio speakers
- (2) 2" JL Audio tweeters
- Remote plug-in for VHF Command mic
- 46' Rupp Hydraulic 1/2 spreader big rigs with solid back bars
- Multi-directional with upgrade 24v motor
- Upgraded Rupp Pulley clusters and Rupp hardware

Foredeck

No Name 82 — VIKING Page 20 of 32

- Fresh water washdown
- Fuel fills port side foredeck
- Water fill/waste deck pump out fitting starboard deck
- Double deck hatch to chain/rope locker
- Fiberglass bow pulpit with stainless steel anchor chute
- Flush stainless steel deck chocks tie downs
- (4) Bomar deck hatches
- Davit, 2200 lbs hydraulic with boom, rotation, and lift
- Windlass/Muir Atlantic 4000 hydraulic with PTO on main engines
- Windlass with chain Gypsy and drum
- Anchor Danforth style fortress

Electrical System

- (2) 100 amp Single phase 240v with Glendenning Cable Master 82' shore cords
- (2) Isolation transformers with 240v auto boost/Charles Industry
- (2) Battery charger 24v 60 amp three bank Mastervolt
- Battery parallel
- Main engine, generator battery disconnect switches
- Octoplex manual breakers/panels located in engine room
- · Reverse Cycle main air with dehumidify mode
- Chilled water system
- (2) Five ton chillers independent operations 230v
- (2) Raw water pumps with common sea cock and sea strainer for both pumps

Water System

- 450 Gallon water tank
- Deck fill starboard foredeck
- Head Hunter Mach V fresh water pump, New January 2017
- Back up fresh water 24v
- Fresh water wash downs foredeck, tower, cockpit
- Water filtration Spot Zero, UV light, (1) canister, canister filter at galley sink
- Hot water heater

Engine Room & Mechanical Equipment

- Upgraded twin MTU 16V2000 M94 2600HP engines with 3000 hours
- Extended engine warranties until 9-24-21 or 4000 hours
- Fuel filters dual Racor 1000 with selector valve and vacuum gauge
- 24V Fuel priming pumps
- Power take off for hydraulics port and starboard gear

No Name 82 — VIKING Page **21** of **32**

- Power take services bow thruster, windlass, steering
- Upgrade air compressor 110v Craftsman services cockpit for fenders
- Fuel polisher Alpha Laval 110v 270 GPH
- Fuel transfer pump
- Total of four fuel tanks
- Overhead LED lighting 110V
- Overhead fluorescent lighting 24v
- Overhead centerline safety grab rails
- Intake/exhaust fans/variable speed (4) 24v
- Oil change system 24v mains, gears, generators
- Emergency bilge pump with manifold (4) compartment
- Delta T ventilation system with thermostatically controlled supply discharge fans, pneumatically controlled dampeners
- Remote main engine tachometers, oil pressure, water temperature gauges
- CCTV camera
- Overhead gaff and rod holders
- Fusion stereo with (2) speakers
- Spot Zero Reverse osmosis system fresh water purification
- 38 HP Dual prop hydraulic side power bow thruster
- Controls at bridge, helm, tower, aft bridge helm for bow thruster
- Bow thruster Power take offs port and starboard gears
- SeaKeeper M26 Gyro
- Upgraded head system
- Head Hunter fresh water jet heads
- Head Hunter MSD treatment plant
- Holding tank fiberglass 280 gallons with overboard discharge pump 110v
- Sea Recovery 1400 GPD water maker with auto back flush
- (2) Onan 32KW generators 1800 RPMs, 2950 hours
- Racor fuel filters
- Flybridge remote start/stop and information control centers

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 22 of 32

PHOTOS

Salon	Salon
Salon	Salon
Salon	Galley
Galley	Galley
,	

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 23 of 32

Dinette	Pantry
Day Head	Day Head
Laundry Center	Media Room
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 24 of 32

Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Head
Master Head	Starboard Guest Stateroom

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 25 of 32

Starboard Guest Stateroom	Starboard Guest Head
Starboard Guest Head	Port Guest Stateroom
Down Great Statement	Davit Coast Hand
Port Guest Stateroom	Port Guest Head
Aft Port Guest Stateroom	Port Guest Head

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 26 of 32

Aft Port Guest Stateroom	Aft Port Guest Stateroom
Aft Port Guest Head	Aft Port Guest Head
Starboard Guest Stateroom	Starboard Guest Stateroom
Starboard Guest Stateroom	Starboard Guest Head

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 27 of 32

Crew Cabin
Crew Cabin
Crew Head
Enclosed Flybridge
Lifelosed Trybridge

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 28 of 32

Enclosed Flybridge	Enclosed Flybridge
Enclosed Flybridge	Enclosed Flybridge
Enclosed Flybridge	Enclosed Flybridge
Enclosed Flybridge	Enclosed Flybridge Aft Deck

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 29 of 32

Enclosed Flybridge Aft Deck	Enclosed Flybridge Aft Deck
Enclosed Flybridge Aft Deck	Enclosed Flybridge Aft Deck
Enclosed Flybridge Aft Deck	Tower
Tower	Cockpit

No Name 82 - VIKING Page $30 ext{ of } 32$

Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room

No Name 82 - VIKING Page 31 of 32

Engine Room	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room
No Name 82	No Name 82
No Name 82	No Name 82

No Name 82 — VIKING Page 32 of 32

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: **+1(954)274-4435**

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed**

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004